

From: Greg Otto

To: Doug Young

Date: August 27, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0347-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Q1. Your request for expedited processing, saying that your systems are being actively sought by government agencies, is overly broad. Submit specific examples of agencies involved in national defense, homeland security or public safety that are interested in evaluating your products, and any scheduled dates for demonstrations.

A1. The following list of customers has shown very strong interest in a demonstration of ThinKom's low-profile SOTM hardware in support of national defense, homeland security and public safety. Demonstrations will be scheduled as soon as an STA license application has been approved (preferably no later than October 2008). Antenna hardware is fabricated and ready for demonstration.

Mike Sires

US Government Intelligence Agency (Specific division and address can not be disclosed. Please contact independently for confirmation)

Email: michael@longsires.com

Phone: (703) 744-6621

Louis A. Coryell

Tactical Satellite/Airborne Comms Branch Space & Terrestrial Communications Directorate US Army Communications & Electronics Research, Development & Engineering Center AMSRD-CER-ST-SS-TS Building 210, Room 215 Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703-5203

Email: Louis.Coryell@us.army.mil

Phone (732) 532-9210, x5632

Phone (732) 992-9210, x5632

Fax: (732) 542-42122

Chief David Biedron

DuPage County Sheriff's Office

Email: david.biedron@dupageco.org

Phone: (630) 407-2003

Fax: 630-407-2013

<http://www.co.dupage.il.us/sheriff>

Sergeant II Dan Gomez

Office of Operations - Tactical Technology Unit

Los Angeles Police Department

Email: 30353@lapd.lacity.org

Phone: (213) 473-6246

Ralph Schmitt

VP of Product Marketing & Engineering

Public Safety Equipment

9325 Pflumm

Lenexa, Kansas 66215-3347

Email: rgschmitt@code3pse.com

Phone: (913) 492-1400

Fax: (913) 492-1703

Q2. Will you need authorization to use the 14-14.2 GHz portion of the spectrum you have requested within 125 km of White Sands, NM? If so, your request will need to be coordinated with NTIA, which could affect processing time.

A2. We have no need to be able to operate in the 14-14.2 GHz portion of the spectrum within 125 km of White Sands, NM and therefore will have no need to coordination with NTIA.